
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 3/17/2014 3:52:26 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Race Report

I've never been to crater lake. Hear it is awesome. Loooong drive, though.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 3:39 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Race report

Cool, interesting suggestions. Oh, I want to get with the kids to get a phosphate and a sandwich at a pharmacy in 
los banos.

----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Mar 17,2014 2:45 PM 
Subject: RE: Race report

Two ideas:

Monterey bay. Skip the aquarium (although it is really awesome), and go tidepooling.
Stay in Lee Vining in a motel (I can make a few recommendations) near mono lake. Hike the high mountain 
passes, or go out and explore the nearby ghost town.

MC

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 2:40 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Race report

Cool. We are trying to think of a family road trip. Do you have a fave from your youth? I wanna go to an indian 
casino among other things.

----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Mar 17,2014 2:35 PM 
Subject: Re: Race report
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Thanks. Minivan is fucking rocking race machine. I shoulda taken pics.

> On Mar 17,2014, at 2:31 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>
> Thanks, such a great report.

■Original Message-----
> From: Michael Campbell
> To: Sidney Bob Dietz
> Sent: Mar 17,2014 2:19 PM
> Subject: Race report

>

>
> FYI
>
>
> ZAMORA, CA
>
>
>
> Two Sentence Summary:
>
> Race: PASS - no real problems in the bunch, active in last 20 miles, made the split, botched the sprint.
>
> Post-Race Meal(s): AWESOME - cold beers & Mexican buffalo meat tacos minus the tortilla from my 
Tupperware + chocolate soy milk.

>
>
>
>
>
> As it happened
>
> This was probably the most fun and put together Cat 3 road race I’ve ever done. I often find Cat 3 races to be 
incredibly

■Original Message Truncated-

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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